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1. Historic Namels)

Kentucky Street School

Qriginal Owner  LOUisville Board of Education

22. ADD/County
JF-L-CS~NOL 10 0 5] 6]
23. U.S.G.S. Quadrant (15'/75°) G.1.S. Mod.

2. Present Name

‘Louisville West. O|O,ﬂ g

014 Englehard School

24. UTM Reference

3. Location

119 East Kentucky Street

16/160,9,1,2,0/623,28,20]

Zone Easting Northing

4. Owner's Name .. :
- v o S &

igwille

25. Coordinate Accuracy

L

coupled six=-over-six light,

5. Owner's Address - A 26. Prehistoric Site Object
60]‘ d‘.l Ieff I“ 15 KY 4 62 02 Historic Site Structure
6. Open to Public 7. Visible from road 8. Ownership Building XX Other
Yes No X Yes _ 3 __ No Private . ....... e g 27. National Register District Name:
8. Local Contact/Orgamzanon . N . Local ........ v
- - - ) State ...........
Landmarks Comm1351on . . :
ederal . ......... U N
28. Significance Evaluathn d
10. Site Plan with North Arrow - 11. Architect ) meate NR critaria U
. ﬁ 06&(’ de 40/ ? D’ W‘" Mur-phy 29. Status N Date
’ Less than one acre. 12. Builder . National Landmark . .
. L unknown National Register . . . ‘
. . : 13. Date Landmark Certificate .
F k886-1887 A. ‘__‘ ‘_I Kentucky Survey . X2 1981
14. Style . Local Landmark . . . .
- o Ltalianate 1o HABS/HAER . .. ...
\ B. l_l 30. Historic Theme
— —_ r.e_____
\E 15. Original Use Primary amhl'tm 0] 3
\ . Secondar
educational Lg Y
16. Present use Other
/70’ 31. Endangered Yes
&ﬂ/ﬂ&k/‘g 17. Condition | No XX
good l2_’ 32. Preservation Project Status L_J
18. Description No. Stories ’ :
. Actual Costin $1,000s
The old Englehard School is a LJ | L1 |[
- Single Pile
three-story brlck building. 9 NA 33. ATTACH PHOTO
The facade is d/vided into . ’touble Pile :
three bays. The central bays |Floor Plan
slightly projects. This bay R . LJ
contains the entry which has a [ Structural Fabric
simple surround with patera. hrick alel B.LJ
The door is boarded at this Decorative Fabric
time. The second and third brick v A"LJ
stories are pierced by two Bi l

Roof Form

double hung windows with plain
({Continue on Back)

19. History

The Kentucky Street School was constructed in
1886-87., It was later named for the prominent
Louisvillian, Victor Englehard.

RoliNo. __95
Picture No. 20 A
Direction . n —

34. Prepared by:
Marty. Hedgepeth

20. Significance
The Kentucky Street School is one of the last two
Ttalianate schools remaining in the city. This build-

—ing_exhibits the typical stone banding between lintelg|

Director of Research

35. Organization
Landmarks Commission-L

36 Date gapuyary 29, 1981

21, Source ot Intormanon

"Public School on Kentucky and Brook Near Completion,”
Louisville Courier-Journal, 3 September, 1887,

37 Revision Dates 38 Statf Review

December, 19282
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10.

stone band decorates the facade on each floor and runs on a line below
the lintel. The side bays contain two windows per floor in the same
fenestration pattern. The facade is capped with a cornice with large
modillions. A small pediment tops the center bay.

associated with residential Italianates in Louisville.

The structure was designed by D. X. Murphy, a local architect who
succeeded the architect,Henry Whitestone. Whitestone was the major
designer of the Italianate style in Louisville and Murphy's early
work carried on that tradition.

Less than one acre. Small boiler room at rear of lot which is essential

for heat supply. These two structures take up the larger portion
of the lot with some yard space.



